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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne); 'Lee, Nathan'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'A. Mark Hom'
Subject: RE: RO0341-Chevron 91153-3126 Fernside Blvd., Alameda - Meeting Request

Mr. Mark Horne                                                          Mr. Mark Hom and Anna Cheng                    JL and Jane 
Bolton 
Chevron Environmental Management Co.                3135 Gibbons Drive                                        Address 
Unknown 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road                                      Alameda, CA, 94501-1749               
San Ramon, CA  94583                                             (sent via electronic mail to  
(sent via electronic mail to                                          mark@galvinhom.com) 
acoulter@chevron.com) 
 
John Thompson                      Shirley & Ruben Cohen                      Gary & Jerri Fenstermaker 
Address Unknown                  Address Unknown                              Address Unknown 
 
Claire Cepollina & Fred Martini 
Address Unknown 
 
Mr. Horne, 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the case file including the Draft Feasibility 
Study, Corrective Action Options, and Data Gap Work Plan, dated May 15, 2015, and the First Quarter 2015 
Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report, dated May 29, 2015.  Both reports were prepared and 
submitted on your behalf by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA).  Thank you for submitting the reports. 
 
At this juncture, ACEH would like to request a meeting with you and your consultant to discuss the
environmental case at the subject address, and to determine a path to closure for the case.  For this reason, 
ACEH requests that the field application of the vapor intrusion sealant (Retro-Coat) to the garage floor slab be 
delayed until after the meeting.  ACEH acknowledges that an additional extension may be necessary for the
submittal of the Interim Remediation Report based on this request. 

ACEH requests that several dates and times be identified during which a meeting can be scheduled to discuss 
the case.  ACEH staff will then select dates and times from your list, or propose alternative dates and times, in
order to hold a meeting at a location that is convenient for you and your consultant.  Please provide the list of 
available dates and times by July 31, 2015. 

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the
case toward closure.  If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 567-6876 or send me an electronic 
mail message at mark.detterman@acgov.org. 

 

Cc:      Nathan Lee, Conestoga-Rovers & Assoc., 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608 
(sent via electronic mail to nlee@craworld.com) 

 
Dilan Roe, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to dilan.roe@acgov.org) 
Mark Detterman, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to mark.detterman@acgov.org) 
Electronic File, GeoTracker 

 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
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Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 


